

GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW

2125 MILL AVENUE
BROOKLYN, N.Y. 11234

718 3
212-444-3400

October 12, 1985

Court of Appeals
20 Eagle Street,
Albany, New York, 12207

Att: Kathryn C. Brown, Esq.

Re: Raffae etc. v. Riccobono

Dear Ms. Brown,

With respect to the above matter, as a matter of precaution, this is to advise you that I never received any inquiry from the Court regarding my jurisdiction statement.

To assure that same was received by your office I am enclosing a copy thereof.

Very truly yours,

GEORGE SASSOWER

GS/h

cc: Hon. Robert Abrams (w/o encl)
Sam Polur, Esq. (w/o encl)